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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

= == —_— -_— S ]

From: ONG LI L <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 10 August, 2018 9:19 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto), MT_Claim_5G

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Joy Irene (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBB5597C (OI : LPC -
18/18/18/VC05/020814) and SGF1677B (TP : LKK REF - CC6/LPC18014398/Aeal) on
03/08/2018

Attachments: GBB5597C 030818.PDF

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMEK

Hi Mei Kwan

Attached is our Insured’s GIA report for your handling.
Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 10 August, 2018 5:01 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Cc: GERALD POH WEE BIN; ericwoo; ONG LI LI; Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Joy Irene (LKKAuto);
Admin A

Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBB5597C (OI : LPC - TBA) and SGF1677B (TP : LKK REF -
CCB/LPC18014398/A=a3) on 03/08/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

This is a TP direct settlement case.

We have inspected TP vehicle SGF 1677B at M/s SM Automotive - Kaki Bukit.

Enclosed for your perusal is:

*» TFP's GIA report
Please be informed that the estimated cost of repair and preliminary advice is not ready yet.
We will revert to you on preliminary advice in due course.

Kindly assist to verify validity of our insured’s policy, and let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our
necessary action,
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New I:ars Used Cars SellMyCar  Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

» SEARCH | [Seorch ) [RRRAY 42

» Used Car Comparison

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A GLX (COE till Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6M GLX (CDE
D5/2021)

Mitsubishi Lancer 1,64 GLX Sports
_ (COE till 05/ 2021)

--- Comparing 4 Vehicles —- Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6

Back to seanch result

11/2021)

. CAR DETAILS :

Price $22,500 $18,800 $22.800 §26,000
Instalment HA. H.a N.A A
Registration Date 30-Mary-2006 13-Jun-2006 21-3u-2006 15-Mow-2006
Manufactured 2006 2006 2006 2006
Mileage - - 160,000 km
Transmission At Manual Autto Auto
Engine Cap 1,584 cx 1,584 oc 1,584 o 1,584 cc
Road Tax $861 fyr $8E1 fyr $881 fyr SEAL fyr
Power T9.0 KW (105 bhp) 79.0 kW (105 bhp) 79.0 kW (105 bhp) 9.0 kW (105 bhg)
Curb Welght 1,162 kg 1,162 kg 1,162 kg 1,162 kg
Features Poweerful And Fuel Effident 1.6 Engine, 160 4518 SOHC Producing 1058hp With A S0HC Engine Powering 105Bhp On A Black Colar.
5 Speed OVT Auta Transmission, ABS, Responsive 5 Speed Manual Front Wheael Drive Sefup Mated To & 5
Dol firbag, Transmisskon, SRS Arbags, ABS. Speed Automatic Gearbox With Safety
ABS/ESRS Airbags,
Accessories Sports Edition With Full BodyKit And Salar Film, Reverse Sensors, Audio Enging Gasket Change. 15 Inch Adwan s Per Factory Fitti
Rear Spaller, Leather Seat, Upgraded CD System, RGD Sports Rims, Brand New 4 Tyres
Player And Speakers, Parking Sensors, 195/55/15, New Radiator Hose, Waber
Knackdown Rearseat, 15° Sparts Rims, Purmp, Crank Pulley, Spark Plugs And
Maore,
Descripthon $5K White Head Light, Bhee Sporty Looking Mitsubishi Lancer In Full  Fully Stocked, Tune By Well Known Lock Ho Further, B
Speedometer Light, Subwoofer, ST Side  Black Cut And In Exceflent Condition! Tuner For Cs3 For Performance With Money, Diract Own
Sikirt, Front Lip, Upgraded Sparks Plug Idaal Manual Daily Drvang 4 Door Saloon  Badkdire, On Tomei Coil For Low Stance,  Lancer 1.5 A With |
Cable, From Summit Strut Bar, Naw For The Road! 6 Menths Warranty And 1 Will Throw In Mome Steering With Eva 3 Upholstery, Selfing
Frant Both Suspension, Things That Just  Free Major Senicing! Witness First Hand ~ Boss Kit & Spare Head Lights, Pola MNew Car, Original |
Replaced Less Than A Month, New Front  For Yourself How We Perform Major Lights, Domie Lights. Sound System Genuine Mileage &
Criveshaft, Full Timing Befts Replaced, Sarvicing At Our In Housa Warkshop! Upgrade For Better Bass And Vaice, All In And Up To B0%
Timing Seal, Timing Bearing, Fan Belt, Full Loan Avallable! Buy With Trust And  Trade Ing Accepted. High Loan Up To Miss, Must Call To
Water Purrg, il Pump, Front Lower Assurance! Come Down And Have A 90% Available, & Owners Due To Viewing This Unit 1
Arm, Al Comes With Receipts. CallfSms  Look Today! Transfer For Car Plates. 3 Owners
Us To Armange For A Viewing. Crigirally. Call'Whatsapp Now For
Wiharwing.
COE £22,789 $22,789 §22 780 $25,821
oMy $13.430 $11,958 §12.397 $12,706
ARF 514,773 $13,154 $13,637 513,877
Depreciation £8,000 fyr $6,570 fyr 46,090 fyr §7,930 fyr
Mo, of Owners [ 5 & a
Type of Vehicla Sedan Cadan Sedan Sedan
Catagory CE Car COE Car COE Car, Premium g Cas COE L
Availability Availabla Available Available Available



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Chwner |D Type:
Ohaner 1D

Singapare NRIC
0017)

Wehicle Mo.:

‘ehicle to be Exported;
Intended De-registration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine Mo.:

Chassis Ma.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paig:

SGF1677B

Yesg

06 Aug 2018
MITSUBISHI
LANCER 1.6 A
Black

2005
4G18HC5092
JMYSTCS3ASUD073ES
72.0 kW (105 bhp)
$13.295.00

03 Apr 2006

03 Apr 2006

1

514,625.00

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount;

Forfeited

$0.00

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period{Years):
PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

02 Apr 2021

A - Car (1600cc & below)
5

$23.03%00

$12,238.00

$12,238.00

Please naote that the S-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upan COE expiry or when the

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The infarmation contained hereinis correct as at 04 Aug 2018



PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

https:/vrl lta.gov.sg/lta vil‘action ‘enquircRebateByPublicBeforeDe. .

Owner 1D Type: Singapaore NRIC
Owner 1D: o017

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo SGF1&677B

Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended De-registration Date: 03 Aug 2018
Vehicle Make: MITSUBISHI
Vehicle Model: LAMCER 1.6 4
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2004

Engine Mo, AG1BHC5092
Chassis No.: IMYSTCS3A6U007 389
Maximum Power Qutput; 70 kW (105 bhp)
Crpen Market Walue: %£13.295.00
Original Registration Date 03 Apr 2005

First Registration Date: 03 Apr 2004
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid $14,625.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: =

PARF Rebate Amaount: 20,00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 02 Apr 2021

COE Category: A-Car(1600ce & below)
COE Period{Years): 5

POP Paid: $23,039.00

COE Rebate Amount: $12.275.00

Total Rebate Amount: $12.275.00

Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when
the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Aug 2018

OK

1of | 3/8/2018, 2:30 PM



Blk 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#01-43

SM

- P L an

Singapore 417883

Accident date: 03/07/2018
Estimated repair cost for vehicle no: SGF1677B MITSUBISHI LANCER 1.6 A '06

AUTOMOTIVE

SM_AUTOMOTIVE@HOTMAIL.COM

04/08/2018

S/N QTty ITEMS U/PRICE AMOUNT
1 1  FrontR/H Door PeAL $964.00 —
2 1  Front R/H Door Side Mirror Assy “Ze—~d $431.00 =
3 1 FrontR/HFender “DeqLc . $573.00
4 1  Front R/H Fender Signal Lamp M« $79.00 £
5 1  Front R/H Fender Cowling tor~ $128.00 —
6 10  Front R/H Fender Cowling Clip »~— $6.50 $65-66 3o
7 1  FrontR/H Head Lamp gl d- $652.00 -
8 1  Front Grille i $146.00 ~
9 2 Front Grille Cover £ $91.00 $182.00 *
10 1  Front Grille Emblem Logo | * $38.00 *
11 8 FrontGrilleClip $6.50 $52.00 ¥
12 1 Front Bumper w4 5$638.00 —
13 10  Front Bumper Clip $6.50 s65-00 37
14 2 Front Bumper Side Retainer Y $ed $38.00 S76-60- 35
15 14  Front Bumper Side Retainer Rivet  pe $3.50 549-68 3
16 1  Front Bumper Lower Spoiler Nt A~ $680.00 +
17 2 Front Bumper Fog Lamp st «— $377.00 $754.00 &
18 2 Front Bumper Fog Lamp Cover Oml—d ¥4 56500 SA36-00 65
19 1  Front Bumper Number Plate $50.00 &
20 1  Front Bumper Number Plate Garnish | /1 $58.00
21 1 Front Bumper Centre Inner Cover - $132.00 +
22 1 Front Bumper Reinforcement Bead $186.00~"
23 1  Front Support Panel T s $893.00+
24 1 Front Air-Con Condenser ) $937.00*
25 1  Front Radiator P $1,161.00 +~
26 1  Front Wiper Tank "~ $104.00 #
27 a5 Front R/H Rim $650.00 +
28 1 Front R/H Tyre | $350.00 4




29 1  Front R/H Lower Arm $292.00-
30 1 Front R/H Shock Absorber 5387.00 4+
31 1 Front R/H Knuckle Arm M $358.00 ¥
32 1 Front R/H Knuckle Arm Bearing $259.00 *
33 1  Front Steering Rack $1,833.00 ~
145 Subtotal:-  $13,352.00
1'?5 {.\fl
Labour charges
To remove & refit front R/H door, lock, gear motor, glass 518)1«60/(&1)
trim board
To remove & refit front R/H undercarriage & steering rack $550.00
To remove & refit air-con condenser, radiator, fan motor SWIM~
& top up gas
To check wheel alignment T $150.00 &
Tuff kote $150.00 &
To check wiring 510060 37
Panel beating $1,680.00 700
Spray painting 51,519‘.0'0 Yoo .
/rﬁwf (;O t/ Subtotal:- $4,780.00

¢

0‘50»4]/)‘

Total:- $18,132.00

[ i ot 27850 _.
| L(S g%g 3 \ y 2

\



' Ve P4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
- 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

o TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6266 4315

Req. Mo 199607188R. GST Reg. No. 19.9807198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref : CCB/LPC18014398/Aea3nd
#17.04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 190555 DPle 04122016 ” “W“"mwm lm
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GEB 5597C Veh. Inspected SGF 16778
Policy No. Z18VC05000137 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim Mo. 18M18M18NCOS/020814 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date DB/08/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI LANCER c.c 1584
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Req. 2006
Chassis No. JMYSTCS3ABU007389 Colour BLACK
Odometer 217924 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/55R15 KUMHO & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[185/55 R15 KUMHO & mm
R/H Rear Tyre [195/55R15 KUMHO 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/55 R15 KUMHOD & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT /S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  03/08/2018 Inspection Date 0B/08/2018
Survey held at SMAUTOMOTIVE
BLK C. 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #01-43 SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|EETIM‘I.-"4.TED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 5 Working Days




T ’dl 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL 6256 3561 FAX 5256 4315
Reg. No: 199607108R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No 1 0f 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGF 1677B
Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ:‘ﬂ:;ﬁ:n QU ‘":;j}”‘t“d
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT R/H DOOR DENTED 964.00 964,00
1|FRONT R/H DOOR SIDE MIRROR ASSY DAMAGED 431.00 431.00
1|FRONT R/H FENDER DENTED 573.00 573.00
1|FRONT R/H FEMDER SIGNAL LAMP NOT NECESSARY 79.00 B
1|FRONT R/H FENDER COWLING TORN 128.00 128.00
10|FRONT R/H FENDER COWLING CLIP @$6.50 NECESSARY 65.00 30.00
1|FRONT R/H HEAD LAMP CRACKED 652.00 652.00
1|FRONT GRILLE NOT NECESSARY 146,00
2|FRONT GRILLE COVER @$91.00 NOT NECESSARY 182.00 =
1|FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM LOGO NOT NECESSARY 38.00 A
8|FRONT GRILLE CLIP @$6.50 NOT NECESSARY 52.00 ;
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 638.00 638.00
10|FRONT BUMPER CLIP @$6.50 NEGESSARY 65.00 30.00
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @$38.00 OJS BENT 76.00 38.00
14| FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RIVET @$3.50 NECESSARY 49.00 30.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPOILER NOT NECESSARY 680.00 :
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP @$377.00 NOT NECESSARY 754.00 -
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER @$65.00 0/S CRACKED 130.00 65.00
1|FRONT BUMPER NUMBER PLATE NOT NECESSARY 50.00 “
1|FRONT BUMPER NUMBER PLATE GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 58.00 L
1|FRONT BUMPER CENTRE INNER COVER NOT NEGCESSARY 132.00 A
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 186.00 186.00
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 893.00 2
LABOUR
1|FRONT AIR-CON CONDENSER NOT NECESSARY 937.00
1|FRONT RADIATOR NOT NECESSARY 1,161.00
1|FRONT WIPER TANK NOT NECESSARY 104.00 !
1|FRONT R/H RIM NOT NECESSARY 650.00 :
1|FRONT R/H TYRE NOT NECESSARY 350.00 .
1|FRONT R/H LOWER ARM NOT NECESSARY 292.00
1|FRONT R/H SHOCK ABSORBER NOT NECESSARY 387.00 -

Report Ref No. CC6/LPC18014398/Aea3n2




¥ L AS LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
'-H- s ;; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 15-5607158-R Page MNo.:2 of 2
Qty Description of Parts Condition WE::L'::;?:H Durﬁ:;l}uuted
1|FRONT R/IH KNUCKLE ARM NOT NECESSARY 3568.00 -
1|FRONT R/H KNUCKLE ARM BEARING NOT NECESSARY 258.00
1|FRONT STEERING RACK NOT MECESSARY 1,833.00 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -376.50
13,352.00 3,388.50
LABOUR
TO REMOVE & REFIT FRONT R/H DOOR,LOCK,GEAR 180.00 80.00
MOTOR, GLASS TRIM BOARD.
TO REMOVE & REFIT FRONT RiH UNDERCARRIAGE & NOT MECESSARY 550.00 -
STEERING RACK.
TO REMOVE & REFIT AIR-CON 450.00 120.00
COMNDENSER RADIATOR FAN MOTOR & TOP UP GAS.
TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
TUFF KOTE, NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
TO CHECK WIRING. 100.00 30.00
FAMEL BEATING.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT 1,600.00 700.00
SUPPORT PANEL
SPRAY PAINTING, 1,600.00 S00.00
TOWING. 60.00 60.00
4 ,840.00 1,880.00
GRAND TOTAL 18,192.00 5,278.50
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,200.00
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CCB/LPC18014398/Aealdn2

%2‘
ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




